' 0231
RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of Meeting

DAYTON LEGAL BLANK, INC., FORM NO. 10148

Held 20

Haskins Village Council

Journal of Proceedings
March 16, 2009

COUNCIL MEETING

The Village Council of Haskins met in the Town Hall at 7:00. Mayor Randy Varner called this
meeting to order. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

1. Roll Call was taken by voice roll call, all council members present:

Mayor: Randall J. Varner
Clerk / Treasurer: Lisa D. Heft
President Pro Temp: Mike Gonzalez
. Paul Gies, Buzz Brown , Wendi Eldred, Tim Enright,
Council Members: .
Glenn Harding
Absent
Solicitor: . Paul Skaff
Village Administrator:  Scott Frank
Police: Chief Scott Frank
Visitors: Bill Davison, Sergeant Bonnough and Joan Bonnough,

Jeanni and Phil Tipton, Steve and Jennifer Asmus, Sue
Brooks, Sue Heckler, Dustin Featzka, Cindy Featzka,
Kathy Gies, Helen Bonnough, Anne Thomas, Tim Timko,
Ethel Sheely, Donna Schadenfroh, Nancy Perry, Officer
Mpyers, Brad Strickland, William Gadt, David and Kim
Waurst, John Roeser, Dawn Bloomfield, Pam Bloomfield,
Ron Timko, Melissa Richardson, Officer Post, Officer
Mungia, Pat Hill, Officer Chambers, Dan Hannigan

2. Approval of the Agenda for council meeting: Gonzalez moved, Gies 2nd with the changes
to move section 11 <Visitors input for the good of the village> to after section 4 <Reports,
communications, appointments, and confirmations from the mayor, directors of departments and
other village officers. _yes, motion carried.

3. Reading and disposal of journal of proceedings of the council meeting: Enright Moved,
Harding 2" for the approval of the March 2, 2009 with the amendments to Paul Gies’s

comment of Scott Frank will always have a friend in this town, meeting, all yes motion

carried.

e

4. Reports, communications, appointments, and confirmations, from the mayor, directors, d
departments, and other village officers:
A. Mayor Varner gave his recommendation on the appointing of Ed Jacobs to
TMACOG’s Storm Water Collation. Ed Jacobs gave a brief statement about himself.
Wendi Eldred inquired about Ed’s status with the Parent’s Association; Ed is currently not
involved with this Association. Tim Enright asked if Ed has been in contact with
TMACOG to know what is involved with this program. Ed stated he has not, emails have
been forward to Ed from the Mayor, Tim suggested that Ed contact TMACOG. Paul Gies
asked Mayor Varner to explain to all what TMACOG was looking for this committee as U

far ac-an annnintmant Mawvne Vasnae Aid thia Danl fian aclbad Macrna YVadmae 206k nan sernn




0232

Minutes of

A

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Meeting

DAYTON LEGAL BLANK, INC., FORM NO. 10148

Held

20

11. Visitors input for the good of the village: Tim Timko inquired as to what exactly is th

Haskins Village Council

Journal of Proceedings
March 16, 2009

particular reason that council was not asked first to fill this position. TMACOG watﬂ)
rm

looking for an elected official or a municipal employee to fill this position on the S
Water Coalition. Paul Gies stated that TMACOG would like someone who is more

accountable and who is in a policy making position, since some of the information that is

received through this coalition will be in regards to policies for local municipalities

Mayor Varner said there was not particular reason for this other then no council meber
approached him stating they where interested, Mayor Varner stated he did not ask cpuncil

either. Mayor Varner stated that with Mr. Jacobs’s qualifications who would be a go

od

appointment. Paul Gies stated that this information was not communicated to the cquncil

members, Mayor Varner stated that all council members where aware that the villa.

e’s last

appointee was no longer part of this committee. Paul Gies sated he was aware that the

previous appointee was gone but was not aware TMACOG was looking for another
representative, that was not communicated to anyone. Mayor Varner thought TMA(]

oG

sent out an email to all, this email was only sent to the Mayor and the Clerk. Mayor|[Varner

stated that if a council member wants to be the appointee that to do it. Gies moved ¢

0

appoint himself to the TMACOG Storm Water Coalition Eldred 2", Tim Enrig

stated that during the Winter GA that TMACOG was looking for someone to take thi

ht
is

position. This did not have to be an elected official but the main idea was to keep the line

of communication open and to attend these meetings to keep the village informed. [’

m

Enright stated that there are pluses on both sides of this; Paul Gies gave his reasons [for to

why he would be good for this committee. Discussion took place concerning the
possibility of having both Mr. Jacob’s and Mr. Gies to both attend and involve more¢

of the

community. This is a position that is not compensated; this is a liaison position to kg
village informed. This Coalition is a public forum, anyone can attend. Paul Gies w
have rather seen something in writing to invite the residents to submit letters of inte
take part in this committee. Ms. Eldred moved to either appoint Ed Jacobs or P

ep the
1d

est to
1

Gies, Mayor Varner stated there as a motion on the table to appoint Paul Gies {

o the

TMACOG’s Storm Water Coalition committee, Brown moved to table this deg

rision

for further discussion, Eldred g“" , majority ves 1 ney, motion carried.

A. Village Administrator/Police Chief: No Report

Mayor and council currently doing and what have they been involved in to save Hag

Elementary. Mayor Varner stated he has talked with Mr. Garber a few times. After
Weston article that was in the Sentinel and how their community will be destroyed,
same things will happen in Haskins as in Weston if the school’s close. Mayor Varng
talked the mayor of Tontogany; he has not talked with the Weston Mayor. Mayor V
has made it clear to Mr. Garber on to why Haskins Elementary should remain open
stay in our community. Wendi Eldred stated she has attended the Otsego Citizens fa
Neighborhood Schools. This Committee has been active since 2004. This committe
meets Wednesday in Weston town hall, Ms. Eldred has information available to pa.
along. Wendi encourages all to attend. Mayor Varner stated that his wife is involve
the Haskins PTO, the PTO has been meeting regularly and will be meeting this Th

with
day



0233
RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of Meeting

DAYTON LEGAL BLANK, INC., FORM NO. 10148

Held__

20

Haskins Village Council
Journal of Proceedings
March 16, 2009

with Mr. Garber. Mr. Timko feels there is a lack of communication. Mr. Timko does not
feel much is being done from our elected officials in keeping this school open and to get
the word out as being our team leaders. . Mr. Timko stated that part of phase 1 of the
school plan if the levy passed was to keep the schools open, Phase 2 was to remodel and
add on to Grand Rapids and remodel Haskins and Weston. Mr. Timko wants to know whd
is to be held accountable for this when he is looking to the elected officials to be the voice
The citizens of Haskins needs someone to be the voice of Haskins on this issue, to keep
them involved. Mr. Timko thinks this is a wonderful school here, Mayor Varner agrees, he
has 3 children of his own in Haskins. Mayor Varner knows of the PTO meetings because
of his wife being active. Mike Gonzalez stated that Tim’s concern is shard by most; Mike
has children in Haskins. Mike stated there are a lot of groups that are segmented and what|
Mr. Timko is doing tonight it brings out more folks that are interested. Mike stated the Mg
Eldred has done a good job on organizing with some of the other residents that are
concerned. Mike stated we need to find away to get everyone together on this issue, it is
the school board decision, council does not have any influence on their decision other then
we are voters and they to are elected officials. It is a matter of everyone from all the
different groups getting together to make this happen. Wendi stated after she attended the
meeting in Weston she did type up a summary of the meeting and emailed it to the PTO,
Wendi believes it only reached Ellen Pullins, she is not sure if it was forwarded to anyone
else. Tim gave an update on the beginning of this committee <Otsego Citizens for
Neighborhood Schools> and how it was formed. Tim stated that Haskins has the most
potential for increasing the tax base for the school district. The potential for growth is herg
in Haskins. If the school closes, Tim has a feeling we will end up with a central campus.
The people have got together to convince the school board to keep the schools in the
communities. Dave Wurst asked on how many have been to a school board meeting,
council addressed his question. Dave asked if council held the school boards feet to the
fire and asked to why we where lied to. Tim described the old plan what the voter voted
for was to keep the schools in the communities. Mr. Wurst stated that what he has been
reading is Weston in pushing harder than Haskins to keep their school. Mr. Wurst stated
going door to door to get people involved, to get out in the community. Mike Gonzalez
stated that at the packed meeting that the school board held, he heard that a central campus
is a good idea, let’s go with that. Mike stated he heard a lot of outrage at the board meeting
but very few raised there hands. Mike stated that we are the only community that has a
police department. The others have the Sheriff, but are we willing to wait for a sheriff
when we have police right here. Mike stated that it is incumbent on us to be informed on
what is going on. Tim stated yes, we as a council can stated this is how it will effect the
village financially but a resident you need to go to the board and say this is how if will
effect my property value, my child quality of life, council can only speak so much. Mr.
Timko does not know what the criteria are, Mayor Varner stated that Mr. Garber has an
email mailing; you can register to receive weekly emails. The board will be announcing at
the end of April what school will be closing. Mayor Varner stated we are all here to help in
anyway we can on this issue and to do what is necessary. Dustin Featzka stated when the
school board was being questioned on the promises that they made on the schools what
was there answer; they just said things have changed economic changes and enrollment
changeSj Ms. Eldred stated what exactly the number of students. Mayor Varner stated by |







